e

 United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Nations Unes |

ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

ENGLISH

ORIGINAL:

SPECTAL COMMITTEE ON PALESTINE

SUMMARY RECORD OF' TH TYENTY~THIRD MEETING (PRIVATE)

Held at the Y.M.C.A, Building, Jertisalem,
Tuesday, 8 July 1947, at 5:00 p.m

PRESENT:

CHAIRMAN: Mr, Sandstrom (Sweden)
Mr. Hood (Australia)
Mr, R?,nc.l . (Canada)
Mr. Lisicky (Czeohosloval':v.a)
Mr. Garcia Granados (Guatemala)
Sir Abdur Rahman (India)
Mr. Entezam (Iran) ,
Mr. Blom (Netherlands)
Mr. Garcia Salazar (Peru) .
Mr. Fabregat, (Uruguay)
Mr. Simic (Yugoslavia)

SECRETARIAT: Mr. Hoo (Assistant. Secretary-General)

Mr.

Garcia Robles

(Secretary)

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order.

Moption of the Arenda

The apenda. Was adonted

Aorrosch te t,he xrﬂb H:erher Committee a,rlsmg from the Droposa.l of the

Tuposlav leoresentative

The CHAIRMAN circulated a draft lettertto be sent to the Arab Higher

Cormittec expressing the Committee's wish to hear their views

letter reasd as follows:

Siry

The*draft

- 8 July 1947

I have the honour to. inform you, on bohalf of the United Natiohs

Special Committee on Palestine, thdt the Secretary-General of the United
Nations has communicated té the Committee the cable of 13 June, signed by .
you, which conveyed to the United Nations the decision of the Arab Higher )
Committ,ee with regard to the attitude of Palestine Arabs towar-d the work

of the Committee.

The Commxttee has noted with genuine regret this dec:.slon of the

Arab Higher Committee. In this connectlon, your attention l1ls called tbf
~ . ‘ /my statement.. .

[

¥ For Final Toxt sce document AZAC.13/L2




A/AC 13/SR 23
Page 2 "

my statement broadcast from the Palestine Broadcasting Service Studio on
- 16 June, at which time I emphasized that "the Committee earnestlvy hopes for
full cooneratlon in 1ts task from all elements in the populatlon.”

On behalf of the Commlttee I reiterate this statement with particular
reference to the Arab population of Palestlne The Committee would welcome

expressions of the Arab viewnoint.

~ Sincerely yours,

‘ ‘Fmil Sandstrdm
RN L " Chairman, United Nations
\ Special Committee on
Palestine

Mr. Jamaal Husseini, Vice Chaifman
Arab Higher Committee
Jerusalem, Palestine ’
The- CHATRMAN invited the Committee to discuss not only the draft

letter but also the manner in which it would be communicated to the Arab

{

Higher Committee,
Mr, HOOD (Austrglia) referring to his suggestion made at the Twenty-
Second Meeting*, stated he had drafted a telegram to be sent to the Secretary-
General of the United Nations, with the Chairman's permission, he would
6irdu1ate the draft.
The CHAIRMAN‘agreed : \
.A(The‘draft telegram nremared by Mr. Hood contzined a-reunst to the
Secretary-General to rénew the inyitation to the Afab Higher Comﬁittéew£o‘co—
operate with the Committee, to hotify the Arab States adjoining Palestine
of thiéfanpfoich, and ‘to intimate to the Arnb States the Committee's desire
__to make contact with them in cbﬁﬂmrmity wiﬁh its terms of reference)
The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Comﬁittee should discuss first the
letter tq the Arab Higher Committee and examine Mf Hbod's prbposal‘léterh
| Mr, SIMIC KYugoslavia) enquired why his own.propOSaltwas‘ﬁqt beirg
discussed as well, ' | | |
The CHAIRMAN explaiﬁéa that the text bf M?, Simic's apﬁeal to the
- Arab Higher Committee was out of daté.' | o |

¢ A ]

/Mr, SIMIC.

’ ‘¢

¥ Document 4/AC.13/SR.22, page b




‘ ¥

A/AC 13/ SR, 23
Page 3

Mr. SIMIC (Yugoslavia) mamtalned that his own Droposal could be

discussed since it was in accord with the suggested’ letter to the Arab ngher .

Committee,

«

M, FABREG,’-\"I‘ (Uruguay) vointed out that the Committes 'should exmﬁiné-
the nrovosal b:')r Mr. Simic, which had begun to be ‘discussed at the Twe’ntj—' :
Secon! Meeting. 4

The CHAIRMAN invited Members to ek'oress 'thei'r"vielws on the th'r.ee
provwosals before the Committee, namely, (1) that thé'Cbhnnittée should’ fake
a public announcement containing the appeal to the Arab Higher Cc)ihmittee,
(2) that the Committee should ask the Secretary—déne.fal to éohvejf'iﬁ's-i’e—
quest to the Arab Higher Committee and t;o the Arab Sté.fes; and (3) that the
Committee should address a letter directly to the Arab Higher Comm1ttee o

S$ir ABDUR RAFMAN (India) pointed out that the questlon now. before the . |
Committec was one of procedure, that is, it had to determlne how the problem
should be novproached.

The CHAIRMAN agreed with Sir Abdur Rahman, saying that the Committee
should First decide the method of approach. The terms of. the appeal of the

\rab Hicher Committes were dependent upon the method of approach chosen by

the Committee, ‘ o
¥p. GARCTA SALAZAR (Peru), stressing the importance of establishing
contsct, favoured a direct avpenl t6 the Arab Higher Committee by the .

Committee itself and a request to the Secretary-General to support the :

Comrittee!s appeal,

The CHAIRMAN stated that, in hlS opinion, 11‘ the Commlttee wi‘shed the
supnapt of the Arab states for the (‘omznlttee's apneal to ‘the Ar'Lb ngher e
Committee, the prover aporosch would be through the uecretarv-General

Mr. HOOD (Austmlm) said hls proposal was different. He proposed- to L

notify the Arnb States of the Comm1ttee‘s approach to the ’&mb Higher Com—-

Y

mittee and, simultancously, to invite them to make contact with the Conm:tttee‘_}“.g-:'f_

The CHATRMAN considered that such a method of approach would take

too long and that an approach to a nrivate organlzatlon need not be mnde’ ” T

/throu ph tha. e

e



! . )

A/AC.13/SR.23
Page L.

Tl

through the Secret rj—General

Mr, ENTﬁ‘ZAM (Iran) enqulr'ed whether, in view of the substantlal loss
of time mvolved in Mr, Hood's proposcd method of approach, Mr. Hood would
be prepared to withdmw his proposal.

Mr HOOD (Australla) sald that no matter of principle was involved.
th,t he had in m1nd W'lS to av01d the publlc;u.tv whlch would follow if* the ’

: 1nv1t:1t10n was rebuffed | ‘

“Mr. HOO (l\ssn.stant Secret'arv-General) po:mted out that since the
telegram® to the Ara‘b,‘ Higher Committee had been sent by himself in New Yorl.c"
and not by the Secretary-General, it ’would‘ not be advisable for the | ‘
°ecretamr—-General to write the letter to ‘the Arab Higher Commlttee He
could wnte the letter from Jer'usalem, and 1t need not be glven publlclty

Mr BLOM (Nethcrlands) said that he was in favour of sendlng the
letter ' ‘ ‘ ‘ " .o |

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) enquired if Mr. Simi.e was satisfied with the pro-
posed letter ‘

SIMIC (Yugoslavn_a) stated tﬁat he fevoured the proposed draft of
the letter with the substitution of the fiﬁal par;ag‘raph of his original
proposal for the last paragraph of the draft letter. He wished the
Committeels decision on‘the matter published so that everyone Woul/d know
that an ‘effort.hed been made to apvroach the Arab Higher Committee. " In
reply tol a queryl vby' the Chairma.n‘; he indicated that he maintained his
pronosal. |

Mr, GARCIA GRM\M.DOS (Guatemal't) briefly referred to the tactics
used by the Arabs when the Royal Cornmrl.sswn visited Palestine in
November’ 1936 adrllng that they mlght follow s:un:.lar tactics now, - If
‘there were any 1ndlcatlons that the A.rabs would be willing to appear |
before the Committee he would subscrlbe with - plea.sure to the letter,

If thely were unwill'ing to come it would be of no use to send the .
| vletter. ’

i

The CH’&IRMAN asked Mr. Slmlc if he thought the appeal to the

/ /

¥ Document A7EC. 13/21 miRIRRE R g Ha JArab




l / ]

A/AC, lB/SR 23
Page 5 .

. Arab Higher Co?mittee should be in the form of a public announcement
or of a letter,
MF. SIMIC (Yugoslavia) replied that it should be in tﬁe férm‘oé;a
letter. | )
The CHATRMAN said that the Committee had now before it two pfoposals ~
a letter addressed directly to the Arab Higher Comﬁittee; and a request |
to thc‘Secretary—Ge?Fral to transmit the letter t§ the Arab Highe;.com—_
mittee. He asked Mr, Hood if he maintained his:nroposalv | o
Mr. HOOD (Australia) said he had made a suzgestion dnly;(not‘a
pronosal, and he did not regard the matter as one to be voted on.
The CHATRMAN nsked whethsr members approved that the Committee |
should sond a letter directly to the Arab Higher Committee _inﬁting
its coopuration with the f‘omm1ttee.
DECISTIONir The proposal to send a letter directly to.the
Arab Higher Committee inviting its conperatlon
with the Committee was approved: ten votes 1n

favour and one abstention.x

Consideration of Terms of the Letter'

The CHATRMAN invited the Committee to discuss the wording of the
’ . .

letter and asked whether any changes were préposed.

¥

Mp, SIMIC (Yugoslavia) suggested that the final paragraph of his
original provosal should replace the last paragraph of the letter.

Mr. BLOM (Netherlands) objected to Mr. Simic's amendment: on ‘the.
grourdd that a negative reply from the Arab Higher Commitfee w@ﬁld dis-

aalify the Committee's revort. 5

The CHATRMAN agreed with Mr, Blom's observation,

(After discussion the CHAIRMAN read out the last pa.ra..?raDh of the

T

draft letter with amendments proposed by Mr. Simic, Mr. Rand and Mr‘ Blom. :

The paragranh, a8 amended, rea,d "Accordlngly, the UNSCOP, conscious of.‘

its resvcmsibility to the task, -dlrects to the Arab Higher Conmn'btee an,

'The'Commlttee‘would

St

annenl for full cooperation with the Gommi‘otee. &

‘welcome exvressions of views of the Arab ngher Committee."

Mr, RAND (Canada) disagreed w1th the wording of the flrst part of
/thls .

x x:?§?7§:ﬁtltivn of Guatemala wished his abstentlon ol
. recorded |
s Document A/AC. 13/5R.7, nage 6. ey s by
S 3




‘ / : LY
A/AC,13/5R,23
Page 6

Eae

this paragraph because 1t could be assumed that the Committee was fully
~aware of its resp.on51b111t1es. The Committee should intimate that it
was only drawing to the attention of the Arab Higher Comxnittee the
de51rab111ty of maklng repre%entatlon on their part,
The CHAIRMAN enqulred whether members agreed that the last phrase
in the third paragraph should read: iThe Committee will welcome expres-

sions of views of the Arab Higher Committee". o objections were voiced,

Mrl SIMIC (Yugoslavie) said he’maivritained his pr/onos;rl coneerning

the terms of the opening ohrase of the third paregra.oh. ‘

Mr. BLOM (Netherlands.) declared he nreferr_ed Mr, Simic's wording,
but mggested th~t the anpeal be made onlv to the Arab ngher Committee,
‘ Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakla) nroposed the following phrases "On
behalf of the Comm:.ttee I relterate to the Amb Higher Committee an
appeal for full cooperatlon"

Mr. RAND (Canade) dlsmgreed malnta.mlng that the Comrnlttee should
make no eioiaeal but simply express. the v1ew that it would welcome -the
cooperation of the Arab Higher Committee.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the phrase should be "On behalf of the

/' Committee T relterate to the nreb ngher Comrnlttee this invitation for |

{

full cooperation. The Comrnlttee would welcome express:.ons of the views

" of the Arab ngher Commlttee -
No objections_were voiced to the Cheirman's proposal; and the text
of the 1etter* Was accordinglyzadopted without dissentste,
‘ The CHATRMAN asked members whether the letter to the Arab ngher
Commlttee should be publlshed
Mr LIS TOKY- (Czechoslovakla) cohsidered that full .publication of
‘the letter was unnecessary He suggested it was sufflclent to say ‘that
& letter had been sent to the Arab ngher Commlttee and 1ndlcate its

general purvose,

" Mr, Llslckv's sugeestlon wes annroved w1thout dlssent‘

. . /Letter

Document \/AP 13/42 T '

’%6% The renresentetlve of’Guatemala w1shed hls
ebstentlon recorded ‘ '




¢ : -4

A/AC,13/SR, 23
" Page 7 :

“

Letter from the Renresentative of Indi
L 3 2t a to the Chairman nromosing that
*he Comrittee s.eek the coll'xborwtlon of the Amb ‘States*“ —

The CH"LI:W,}?.-“ N invited members to express thelr views on .Sir' Abdur
Rahman's letier, ) | _ -

Sir SBDUR RAHMAN (India) requestr*d an. ooportunlty for ini‘ormel
discussion which would not be recorded and the Chairman aﬂreed |

1

(it this point an informal dlsoueelon ensued)

On resumotion of the meetlng Mr. LISIGKY (CzechosloVakla) suggested
that discussion on Sir Abdur Rflhmen's pronos.dl be deferred untll an answer
from thc' Arab Hirher Committee had been received. |

Mr. EWTEZAM (Iran), while agreeing withl ’Mr. Lisiclky! s view; dedlared
that he sunrorted Sir Abdur Rahman's proposal, If the Corernittee_ approved |
the trancgal he would have something 1o say on the manner -in which eﬂe -
Arab St.'xtes should be "moroached |

Mr, HOOD (Australia) pointed out that if the Arab Sta.tee were
aporoached after they knew that the Arab Higher Committee had refus.ed‘ -
to coonerate with the Committ_ee; the Com}mit‘tee would be making an _invi- '
dious distinction between the two bodies, H‘e lthere’fore sug.x?ested that

o

both »rties should be anmroachedl simultane‘oﬁsly,
The CHATRMAN agreed with Mr, Hood's v1ew |
E-}r' LISICKY (Czechoslovakla) cnqulred whether the purovose of

Sir *bdur Rahman's proposal was to obtain the views of the A‘reb Stetes‘ |

or of the Arabs of Palestine. * | » -
Sir ABDUR RAMHMAN (India) replied that he wished_ ‘to‘ obtain‘ti\'x?e views ~
of both, | o .
Hr BLOM (Netherlands) recalled the dlfflculties encounter'ed during‘v | '
the last session off"the General Assembly in connectlon w1th the anproval

of trustecshin ngreements, Whlch had to be e.preed upon by the “states

directly concerned" " In his opzmlon there was Teason to belleve that

as regards Palestine, the Armb St'ttes were states dlrectly concerned

the Committee, howcver, were to consult them on the matter, eny dec1sion

as to whether the Arab States Were to . be cons1dered as d:.rectly concerned__;=

. / o /regardlng
i See document A/ :\C.;LB/SR. 22,,“13&8@ g2 ' o '




/ /

4/AC.13/SR.23
Page 8

)._,f“ e

i

regarding Palestlne might be pregudlced

| The CHAIRMAN pointed out that consultatlon of the Arab States
‘might be necessary for carrying Qut the Committee!s task, and that such
a step would be a political gesture,

Sir ABDUR RAHMAN (India) malntalred that the Committee need not
embark on the legal asnect of the ouestion, which could be left, to-
other bodies, His vronosal was based on the fact that the Arab States
wuld be affected geographically in the solution of the Palestine
problem, | | | ’ | |

Mr. HOOD (Australia) pointed ouéz that, during the Special Session
'of the Generél Assembly in May 191;’7-'the Arab ‘State‘s had been regarded as
interested pﬁrties, and lwere therefore not considered eligible as members
of the Snleciai Committee, |

Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran) rémrked that the Arab States could be anproached

in accordance with paragrapﬁ L of the Committee's terms of reference, and
not as interested ,parties in the sense indicated in the Charter and trus-—
teeship a’greerﬁents. |

| Mr, 'FABREGAT (Uruguay) agreedeith Mr. Entezam's views and pointed
ouf that, by taking this stev, the Committee would give anyone to ﬁnder-—
stand that its work wou}d be incomnlete if {:he cocperation of the Arsb
States were not‘ secured,

The CHATRMAN stated that he understood that all mer‘nbe}:‘s were in
favour of inviting the Arsb States te have their views heard, Thé next
point to decide was :t,he method of the exnression of their views and the
way to approach them, .

Sir ABDUR RAHMAN (india) suggésted that ‘invitations should be
- sent to the repfeséntatives of the Arab States in Jerusalem: the mode
of heaf';ngl would be decided after théir_ replies had been feceived’.
»  Mr. ENTEZAM ('Iran) said he saw three pbssibilit'ies of contacting
the Arab Governments - (a) to: & to each of the Arab countrles‘ (p) to

ask each of then to send delegq.tlons to Jerusra,lem- and (c) to choose an

,'/ Arab



’

| | k ~ Aac, lB/SR 23
. : Page 9 '
Arab country, possibly the nearest to JerUSaleml and there hear all the
representatives of the Arab countries concerned He preferred the thlrd
course, and sugpested Lebanon or Egynot, nrefer'lbly the former, The best
method of annroach' would he lto send a letter to the reores,entatives in,

Jerusalem of the Arab States.
Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakid) enguired whether the Comnittes should

invite the views of the adjoining Arab countries or of the Arab States

s

in general, ,
Sir %BDUR RAHMAN (India) snid that in his letter he ha.d sﬁggested
the adjoining Arab States, but . he now: supported Mr. Entezam, who had

rx,ferrt.d to the ;xrab countrles in general,

The CHAIRMAN asked whether the Comm1ttee should ask for wrltten

statements or for hearings.

Sir ABDU‘R R-",HM:W (India) s;;.‘iri he favoured hea'ring_s, and he was
suvported by Mr, Hood. | | _ |

Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran), dealing w[ith tﬁe question whether adjoining
or all ‘rab countries were invlolve‘d, expressed the opa}ni@n that ph‘e views
of the latter should be sought. He preferred that the'Committee ehoPld
address itself to the separate Arab countries arxd to the Aprab League,

Mr' GARCTIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) said he was in agréemént with
o’rhﬂr members that the Committee should seek the views of the Arab

K

countries, ~nd endorsed Mr, Fntezam's view that the hearlngs should be

held in Leb-mon.
Mr. RAND (Canada) asked why the Committee should not hear the

Arab representatives at Geneva. . ) e ‘. | I

The CHATRMAN revlied that a neighbouring country would be preferable

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) sugpestod that the Arab States Should be left

to choose between a nelghbourlng country and Geneva. -

The CHAIRMAN po:mted out that it would perhaps be better to anproach

informally the represerrbatlves of the Arab States in Jerusalem and take a

decision after the Commlttee was . acqumnted with the:.r opinlon He asked

/ memb ers



¢ ’

A/AC.13/SR.23
Page 10 '

members whether they wished to restrict the invitation to the neighbouring

7

States. _

DECISTON: As no member indicated a proposal, the Chairman
internreted the wish of the Committee to be-that
the invitation should be exterded to the Arab
States in general, It was also agreed that the
letter be drafted by the Chairman and Mr. Hoo.

(Later- in the meeting Mr. Hoo,‘- pssistant Secretary-General, read
out fhe following draft of the 1ett;ar, which waé anoroved sub ject to
minor changes:

"Sir,

I have the honour; at the request of the United Nations -

Special Committee on Palestine, to ext‘end to the Government an

invitation tb ]Zar'/esent to the Corhmittee; in. such manner as may

be found appropriate 3 the views of y,ourr Government on thev

guestion éf Péiestine. It is the view of the Committee that

if it should be the des:'_ré of the' Govermment to present oral

testimony on the question, this should be d.one‘ p:t:ior"‘ to the

Committee's »depértu}é for Géneva;, gither in Jérusalem or dt

some mutuallyc'onvenienﬁ place in one /o‘f ’ché neighbouring

Ar/ab étates, or subsequently at Geneva.")

Mr. HOOD (Australia) agreed with the Chairman's ‘sugsr,esti(on fof an
‘i_nformal apnroach to the lrepres'entatives of tﬁe Arab States and the
Chairman suggested tlhn,t himself, Mr.i Entezam aﬁd Sir Abdui‘ Rahman woﬁid
deal .Wi.’th t'hel ma‘t‘ter.‘ o 4 ! |

' Mf, ENTEZAM (Irm:s) informed the Committee that hé had already made
“sud'h an informal apprdach alnd had éeen assured ﬁhat a réquest by the |
Committee vwouchi be accepted, ) o ‘ 7’

The CHARMAN inquired whether the it tation should be restrictledvto.

»Arab States vhich were Members 'oi" the United Nations: in‘(.)thgar words,

- ;-

whether Transjordan and Yemen were to be invited,
Sir ABDUR RAHMAN (India) said that the letter should be sent to all

the Arab‘Sta‘r;e's‘, without éxceptionw ‘ ' |

/The CHAIRMAN -



' A/AC.13/SR.23
Page 11 "

¢

The CHATRMAN asked Mr, Hoo whc—:ther the Commztteé‘s direct a.nproac'h
to the .tmb Government s was appropriate; |

Mr. HCO (issistant Secretary’-c'enera.l)u said this was a matter of
rrotocol invnlving llegal questions. ‘He was not certain. as to. the precise
dinlemrtic orocedure, The Secretary-Gereral had certain power-s‘ arising
from paragravh 8 of the Conmitﬁee's terms of referenqe’.* rI."he gquestion |
was whether the Committee shoyld aporoach  the Arab States directly';ar |
through the Secretsry-General,

/

The CHAIRMAN ruled that Mr, Hoo, as the renresertative of the -
. / . o ‘

Secrotary-General, could sign the letter.

Considderation of Afdencum to Second Report of Subcommittee Two {(Document,
1/48,1378C. 277703, 1) ' . o

The GH“»IRP AN recalled thﬂt the Commn.ttee had decided"“ to accord :

« n‘

2 hfmr'mfr to Mr. J. ‘*f \blle'lh of Haifa.
Mr, BLOM (Netherlands) , Cha.lrmm of Subcgmmittée Two ', éxpia_ined

the rensons why the Subcommittes now recommended that no hearing be

’

rranted to Mr., ‘bileah.
i

DECISION¢  The proposal oi‘ the Subcomm1ttee W"}.S adonted

Consideration of Letters and Telegrams ROCBlVEd by the Comnlttec

¥r. GARCIA ROBLES (Secretary) referred to two 1etters deallng
rasne ctively with requests for obtammg passports (Document A/AC. 13/NC/38)
and for the Committee's mtervcn’rlon to obtain frecdoml of some ﬁletalnees
at the Lﬂtrun Detention Camp, Palestine. (Dooument A/BC, 13/1\[(’/39) The
Secrcotary recnlled thot the Committee had de01ded a.t the Twentleth Meetmg ’

not to take any action with regard to Sl?nl] ar roquests sent by 1nd:.v1c1uals%dé,_—

The CH -“x.IR?v”‘N asked if memb-’-zrs agreed to oroceed in a similar way

regarding the two letters unr' er consider qtlon

DEGISTION: No ob jection being raised, the Ch'urmn ruled that
both requests should be regectod

Mr. GLRCIA ROBLFS (Secretary) next referl"ed to three docuncnbs

relating to the Cyprus dctn.lnees The first (documen’o A/AC. lB/NC/ZS) con~

tained two 1Pttc~=rs, one from the Inter~Camp Committee, leotym‘bou C:qmps,

: . - - o /G rus .
¥* Document A/ 309, ’ S : S W 2
®¢ Document A/AC, 13/27," -
e Document A/ AC, 1’3/SR.20, page 2.

¢



A/KC.13/8R,23 - T | A
Page 12 = = . : ~

Cyprus, and the other from the Central Camp Commlttee, Caraolos Camps,

‘Cyprus. The first letter mmde a urgent appeml to the Commlttee to VlSlt &

the camps, and 1f that were not p0551ble, urged the Commlttee to enable
a deputatlon of detalnees to proceed to Palestlne in order to appear and

give ev1dence before the Conmlttee.

Y

o The sacond (document A/AC, lB/NC/A3) was a telegram from the Central
‘ Commlttee of Cyprus Refugees, sqy1ng that the refugees were "awaiting im-

1nat1ently“ a reply renardlna the Commlttee's antlclpated v131t to thelr

oamps.
. {

: The thlrd (document A/AC lB/NP/u7) wes ) telegram from the Cvprus_

‘Detnlnees Dekhelln Cﬁmne, statnng thﬁt 11,000 Jewish, Cvorus detainees

A

“had observed a hunger strlke to demnnd thelr 1mmed11te release and

i

requestlng the Committee torlnvestlgmte thelr condltlons in Cyorus.

Mr. GKRCIA GRANADOS (Guetemale) endorsed the aoveal of the
detalnees, olalmlng that 17 OOO people were awzltlng some action of the
Commxttee on thelr behalf, = The Commlttee could not take action for
thelr llberatlon but 1t could brlng threm some. hope by v151t1ng them
and‘ mvestl atlng thelr condltlons "Although entitled to do 50, s the

‘Committee need not publlcly‘crltlclze;conditionsjin the camps, but”suoh

!

'conditions would be improved by a visit on the;part of the Committee.
There were 2, OOO chlldren in the camps and a hunger strike had now been
| called against the oamp st condltlons. ‘He hoped the Committee would set

a51de legal oon31deratlons and be guided by humanitarian reasons,

i

‘ Mr. FKBRFG%T (Uruguay) supported Mr, Garcia Granadoe' nrooosal

i

The people in the camps had commltted no crlme They were, in fact, the
 prob1em w1th which the Commlttee Was deallng._ They were the v1ct1ms of

oersecutlon who wanted to Come to Palestlne 1n v1rtue of thelr own right

Ll o

' aocordlng to 1ntornat10nal treaties.‘ He dla not COn51der a visit to the

|

' Cyprus 0amns would be an’ 1nterventlon 1n the 1nterna1 affalrs of another
L

:‘country. The obJect of the v1s1t would be to try to estebllsh reasonable

1'11v1ng condltlons for oeoble who he belleved were oronerly to be con51dered

; /as



“A/AC, 13/SR 23
Page 13 ‘

' .o

as coming within the Committee's terms of reference, The Commttee was

| emnowerc,d to Rro wherevor it con51dered it necessary to study the Pa.lestlne \
[
. ‘J" "

problem,

Sir ABDUR RAHUAN (India) maintained that the Commitbee would be gvoirv'xg
beyord 1ts tems of reference if it acted in mstbers with which it had o
direct concern, | |

The CHAIRMAN caller‘ the attentlon of members to the dlfflculty of flttlng
in the hearing of tha Arab States toget,hf;r with a VlSlt to Cyprus in the shm‘t
time ;cht to the Committee for completing its task. A visit to the Cyprus camp;
as Mr, Garcia Granados hed admitted, would be onljr ’a gesture.. | The Cemrﬁlttee |
might later send a small group to visit the D,P, camps in Germany, and that‘ :
would hcz quite sufficmnt to learn of conditions in such camps, |

Mr‘, GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatem:s.la) moved an amendment to his proposel. He
sugrasted that a sub-—co'mmitt‘e‘e should 70 to Cyofus -and he velunteefed to be a
member of that eub—committee "He added that.the nurpose of the v:LsJ.t to the
camp wWas to give hore to tpe detamees |

The CHATIRMAN asked Mr, Garcia Gmnados if he thought that a flrst—hand
knowlodge of the situation 1nl the Cyorus ¢camps would add to the possiblllty of

solving the Palestine vroblem,

s

J——

Mr, CARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala) replied that it would help in the study of -
I . .

the cuestion. A visit to the campe would ‘offer the Committee the same ‘advant'a,‘ge‘s “

as it gnined from its visit to villages and settlemen'bs in Palestme. ‘Thas :

/i

question of visiting the D.P, cmnps had besn dlscussed at length in the F:Lret

Committee of the special session of the Gencral Assembly, and the ma.jorlty of

0

its members had been in favour of a visit, The same aleled b o the Cypms cam;s '

He asked that his propoaal should be voted bv a roll-—call
¢

Mr, FABREGAT (Uruguay) expressed strong dlsagreement w1th the views of the
Chairman that the time factor was .an obstacle to a visit to the Cynrus Camps .
and that the Commn.ttc,u had alrea.dy full knowledge of condltlons in the camps
'ninn.on that the Committee did not know prec:.sely the problem of

He was of the o
problem” of mmn.grata. on .

et

Cynrus which he bel:.eved represented in f’J.Ct the general

/1nt0a;5 ‘



A/AC.13/SR 23
Page 1L

{ ! t

into Palestine, He was particularly impressed by the fact that ‘i
2000 war—v1ct1m chlldren were being kept in prisoners’ canmps in CYPI‘US
Sir ABDUR RAMMAN (Indla) then moved the closure of the debate, -
;Mr,;‘ i (YﬁgoslaVia) exﬁressed doubts that a visit to Cyprus in
; : . )
rtﬁe manner suggested by Mr. Garcia' Granados could be arranged. Any

decision the Committes might take on Cyprus would be without prejudice
; .

to the question of visiting other camps,
e : :

Mr, LISICKY (Czeéhoslbvekia) pdinted/ out that at an earli-r meeting‘;
the Conuhittee; with ‘f;he cone;.xrrehce\ of Mr, Garcia Granados s h’ad ra@mteé

anotﬁer“petition frem" detaihees in A camp in Palestine and Mr,Gerois Roble
'(Secret'ary) explamed that the Commttee had already decided¥ not to take

" any action w:.th rega.rd to requests for the Committee's intervention for

'”the release of detalnees. ’

/

Mr. GARCIA GRA NAD% (Guat emala) decLared thab hi proposal referred:

to telegrams. from Cy'prus deta_lnees requesting the Committee to see the -
i i /. ' /

conditions in which they lived, He was not trying"ﬁo seek their release,

Sir ABDIR RAHMAN (India) remarked that he had moved the closure of

i

the debate and that his motion took precedence,

There be'ing no ovposition to the closure, the CHAIRMAN put
/ ’ /
Mr, Gafcia Granados ! 'proposal to a'roll—call vote. The proposal was to
send a sub—commttee to Cyprus to 1nvest1gate the conditions under which
the detainees were bei 1np held
DECISION: The proposal wasy rejected; three votes in favour
(Guatemala, Uruguay and Yugoslavia); six votes
‘against (Australia, Canada, Czechoslovakla, India,
Peru and Sweflen); and two abstentions (Iran and |
Nethcrlands) ' \ '
The CHAIFMAN 1ndlcated that theConnnitte‘e"s‘ decision not to send a
sub~committee did not affect the other question, nameljr, the request of
the Cyprus detainees to be heard before the Committee.

Mr. GARCIA CRANATOS (Guatemala) supported the a‘pt)llcatlon ‘of the

Cyprus detaln: g8 for g:urlng ev1denc<= bofore the Comnlttee, and askegih a

, ~ B A /- P VR , . : /for 8e..
# Document A/AC.lB/SR.QO, page 2, , o

s



A/AC.13/5R,23
Page 1.5 .

for a roll-call,

Mr, HOD (Australia) enquired whether the persons désiring to

adrress the Committee were actual ly members of the camp, and whether they
y :

would he able to enter Palestine,

Mr, BLOM (Netherlands) stat‘ed that the Subcommittee in its first
rerort had recommended a hearing, # ) |

The CHATRMAN suggested that a r'olll—call vo;c,e should first be taken
on wheth r a hearing should be granted, |

DECISION: The request of the Cyprus detainees to give evidence
before the Committee was rejected: four votes in
favour (Guatemala, Netherlands, Uruguay and Yugoslavia);
five votes against (Rustralia, Camada, India. Peru and /
Sweden); and two sbstentions (Czechoslovakia and Iran),

. . i /7 .
Communications’ from the Jewish Central Committee, U,S, Zone, Austria
(Documeht! 4/AC,13/NC/26) and from the Centiral Committee, Liberated
Jews, U,S. Zone, Germany (Document A/AC,13/NC/36).

The CHAIRMAN proposed a decision concerning these two ccmmunicatiors
I .

should be feferred until the Committée reached Geneva,
!

The proposal. was adopted,
. {

Sir ABDUR RAHMEN (Tndia) asked for an adjournment, .
: ,

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p,m,

1 / /

% Document A/AC,13/8C.2/5, page 2. s





